

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA PRESS, NASIK-06
SENIORITY LIST- 2021

ACCOUNTANT

Pay scale : (Level 06) : 35400-112400

Sanction : 01 On Roll : 01 Vacant : 00

Sr. No	Name S/Shri	Educ Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt. in this grade	Sub.Appt.
01	Mrs. S.V. Pillai	M.A. (Hindi)	05.01.77	10.12.96 - LDC 06.01.06 Steno Gr.III	16.09.10	05.08.99 LDC

HEAD CLERK (SR.)

Pay scale : (Level 06) : 35400-112400

Sanction : 01 On Roll : 0 Vacant : 01

HEAD COMPUTER

Pay scale : (Level 06) : 35400-112400

Sanction : 01 On Roll : 01 Vacant : 00

Sr. No	Name S/Shri	Educ Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt. in this grade	Sub.Appt.
1.	P.V.Pawar (S.C.)	B.A.	29.07.75	26.04.95 -LDC 07.10.04 -UDC	22.12.10	12.08.98 LDC

HEAD CLERK (JR.)

Pay scale : (Level 06) : 35400-112400

Sanction : 06 On Roll : 06 Vacant : 00

Sr. No	Name S/Shri	Educ Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt. in this grade	Sub.Appt.
01	S.R.Dongre	B.Sc II	15.06.62	19.03.82 - LDC 20.08.96 - UDC	08.08.2005	21.09.89 LDC
02	K.S.Venkatesh	B.Com.	04.09.71	03.07.95 - LDC 14.12.01- UDC	04.02.2010	12.08.98
03	S.D.Sontakke (S.C.)	B.Sc.	14.06.68	21.06.95 - LDC 03.09.07 - UDC	28.08.2017	12.08.98
04	R.G.Awarkar	B.A.	10.05.75	06.05.98 - LDC 21.09.98 - LDC in this Press 29.01.07- UDC	26.09.2019	28.01.03
05	Smt. G.S.Korde	M.B.A.	10.03.75	03.12.96 - LDC 29.01.07 - UDC	13.12.2019	05.08.99
06	B. B. Bhogale	H.S.C.	06.02.68	03.11.87 - LDC 04.02.08 - UDC	01.02.2020	11.05.90

Name Deleted:-

Shri. S. B. Ghuge.....Superanuation Retirement on 31.01.2020(AN)

GENERAL STORE KEEPER

Pay scale : (Level 06) : 35400-112400

Sanction : 02 On Roll : 00 Vacant : 02

STENOGRAPHER GRADE II

Pay scale : (Level 06) : 35400-112400

Sanction : 01 On Roll : 00 Vacant: 01

Name Deleted:-

Smt. M. G. Godse, Superannuation Retirement on 31.10.2020(AN)

STENOGRAPHER GRADE III

Pay scale : (Level 04) : 25500-81100

Sanction : 02 On Roll : 01 Vacant : 01

Sr. No	Name S/Shri	Educ Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt.in this grade	Sub.Appt.
01	Mrs. N.M.Shirsat (S.C.)	M.Com	26.07.69	21.06.95 L.D.C.	02.03.98	12.08.98 L.D.C.

UPPER DIVISION CLERK

Pay scale : (Level 04) : 25500-81100

Sanction : 22 On Roll : 11 Vacant : 11

Sr. No	Name S/Shri	Educ Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt.in this grade	Sub.Appt.
1	Smt. Uma Subramanian	B.Sc.	28.12.62	04.05.89 - L.D.C	12.06.09	02.07.91
2	Smt.S.P.Jadhav(ST)	S.S.C	31.03.66	21.06.95 - L.D.C	12.06.09	12.08.98
3	B.V.Davange	H.S.C.	01.06.69	21.06.95 - L.D.C	10.07.09	12.08.98
4	Smt. F.M.Shaikh	S.S.C	01.06.64	08.08.00 - L.D.C	11.02.11	08.04.05
5	Pritam Kumar Sinha	B.Com	01.03.80	05.10.09 - L.D.C	27.07.16	11.06.12
6	Manish Kumar	B.Sc.	21.02.82	04.12.09 - L.D.C	27.07.16	11.06.12
7	Sujeet Kumar	B.C.A.	30.06.85	14.12.09 - L.D.C	27.07.16	11.06.12
8	Irfan Ahmad	B.Sc.	30.06.81	07.12.09 - L.D.C	01.01.17	11.06.12
9	Asim Kumar Sinha	B.A.	01.03.82	14.12.09 - L.D.C	01.03.17	11.06.12
10	Ashok Kumar(OBC)	B.A.	01.01.80	14.12.09 - L.D.C	26.09.19	11.06.12
11	Niraj Kumar (OBC)PHP	M.A.	01.03.77	07.12.09 - L.D.C	11.11.19	11.06.12

Name deleted:-

i) Shri B. B. Bhogale..... Promoted as Hd. Clerk(Jr.) w.e.f. 01.02.2020

ii) Shri. B. D. Bhadarka.....Superannuation Retirement on 30.06.2020(AN)

iii) Shri. S. D. Pagare.....Superannuation Retirement on 31.07.2020(AN)

LOWER DIVISION CLERK

Pay scale : (Level 02) : 19900-63200

Sanction : 25 On Roll : 10 Vacant : 15

Sr. No	Name S/Shri	Educ Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt.in this grade	Sub.Appt.
01	Satyendra K Mishra	B.A	10.03.88	26.09.12 - LDC	26.09.12	21.01.16
02	Rahul Kumar	B.Sc.	02.10.91	22.11.13 - LDC	22.11.13	29.08.16
03	Anubhaw Sagar (OBC)	B. A.	04.01.92	26.12.13 - LDC	26.12.13	29.08.16
04	S. B. Gade(P.H.P.)	S.S.C.	01.06.61	17.08.95- Daftary	21.01.16	12.08.98
05	S. R. Gaikwad (SC) (PHP)	S.S.C.	20.06.66	15.08.95- Daftary	21.01.16	12.08.98
06	Vijay Pal	B.Tech	18.06.91	06.04.18- LDC	06.04.18	
07	Nikhil Panchal	B.Tech	18.01.94	24.05.18- LDC	24.05.18	
08	Deepak Kumar	B.A.	06.11.95	13.07.18- LDC	13.07.18	
09	Mukesh Kumar Pal	B.A.	06.06.96	20.08.18- LDC	20.08.18	
10	Namonarayan Meena	B.Ed	06.05.94	13.10.20 - LDC	13.10.20	

Name deleted:-

I Vishal Sharma..... Resignation w.e.f 09.10.2020(AN)

FEMALE NURSE

Pay scale : (Level 06) : 35400-112400

Sanction : 01 On Roll : 00 Vacant: 01

PHARMACIST

Pay scale : (Level 05) : 29200-92300

Sanction : 02 On Roll : 03 Vacant : 00

Sr. No	Name S/Shri	Educ Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt.in this grade	Sub.Appt.
01	A.R.Bhalerao (SC)	M.A. D.Pharm.	17.01.66	13.11.87- Pharmacist	13.11.87	23.02.90
02	P.S.Chaurasiya	HSC, D.Pharm.	13.01.66	15.09.89 - Pharmacist	15.09.89	29.06.95
03	G.M.Borade	S.S.C.,D.Pharm	01.06.71	23.01.95-Compounder	23.01.95	05.08.99

MULTI TASKING STAFF

(Including Peon,Chowkidar & Safaiwala)

PAY SCALE : (LEVEL 01) : 18000-56900

Sanction : 10 On Roll : 06 Vacant : 04

Sr. No	Name S/Shri	Educ Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt. in this grade	Sub.Appt.
01	V.B.Zagade	IV	09.06.61	14.06.84	14.06.84	16.03.90
02	G.D.More (SC)	VIII	27.04.62	20.08.91	04.12.07	-
03	Ajay Kumar Meena	B.A	10.07.93	25.01.19	25.01.19	
04	Pancham Kumar Singh	B.Sc	10.07.93	31.10.18	31.10.18	
05	Amrendra Kumar (OBC)	B.Sc	17.05.92	16.11.18	16.11.18	
06	Md Shahid	B.Sc	20.10.92	01.11.18	01.11.18	

Name Deleted:-

Shri R. S. Gangurde.....Supernuation Retirement on 31.01.2020(AN)

Coupen/Counter Clerk

Pay scale : (Level 02) : 19900-63200

Sanction : 02 On Roll : 01 Vacant : 01

Sr. No	Name S/Shri	Educ Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt.in this grade	Sub.Appt.
01	S.B.Rupwate (SC)	XI	06.06.63	29.08.85	29.08.85	28.01.2003

Name Deleted:-

Shri D. S. Bari.....Supernuation Retirement on 31.10.2020(AN)

Halwai-cum-Cook

Pay scale : (Level 02) : 19900-63200

Sanction : 02 On Roll : 00 Vacant : 02

Bearer/Canteen Boy

Pay scale : (Level 01) : 18000-56900

Sanction : 02 On Roll : 00 Vacant : 02

FOREMAN (BINDERY)

Pay scale : (Level 06) : 35400-112400

Sanction : 05 On Roll : 04 Vacant : 01

Sr. No	Name	Educ Qual	Date of Birth	Date of First Apptt.	Date of Apptt.in this grade	Sub.Apptt.
01	S/Shri D.S.Gaikwad (SC) PHP	SSC	09.06.63	08.10.84 - C.Holder 12.04.94 -Reviser 29.10.07-Section Holder	01.06.2013	16.03.90
02	R.D. Pagare (SC)	VIII	02.12.61	18.03.81 - Labourer 12.04.94- Asstt. Binder 09.01.06 - Binder 22.09.14- Section Holder	01.04.2017	13.12.89
03	S.B. Rao	IX	22.06.61	04.06.84 - Asstt.Binder 03.08.07 - Binder 13.07.15- Section Holder	26.09.2019	01.07.91
04	K.R.Pardeshi	VI	04.10.62	15.03.82 - Labourer 12.04.94 - Asstt. Binder 03.08.07 - Binder 01.11.16- Section Holder	01.03.2020	13.12.89

Name Deleted:-

1. B. D. Dhongade.....Retirement on Superannuation w.e.f. 29.02.2020.
2. M. W. Borade.....Retirement on Superannuation w.e.f.31.05.2020.

SECTION HOLDER (BINDERY)

Pay scale : (Level 05) : 29200 -92300

Sanction : 10 On Roll : 07 Vacant : 03

Sr. No	Name	Educ Qual	Date of Birth	Date of First Apptt.	Date of Apptt.in this grade	Sub.Apptt.
01	S/Shri P.V.Wagh	IX	01.05.63	13.07.83 Labourer 01.11.95 - Asstt. Binder 01.11.07- Binder	28.08.2017	13.12.89
02	Y.B.Bhaigade	X	18.03.61	13.07.83 - Labourer 26.11.97 - Asstt. Binder 01.11.07- Binder	01.09.2017	13.07.84
03	T.L.Popire (ST)	IX	04.06.61	11.08.89 - Labourer 01.12.98 - Asstt. Binder 01.11.07 - Binder	26.09.2019	26.09.95
04	L.B.Chikale	VIII	17.11.64	25.04.88 - Labourer 18.06.98 - Asstt. Binder 11.01.08 - Binder	26.09.2019	27.01.95
05	D.J.Pagare (SC)	X	19.05.78	11.10.00 -Asstt. Bdr. joined this press from 16.03.2001 12.06.09- Binder	26.09.2019	08.04.05
06	L.R.Adhav	VIII	10.04.62	23.05.88 - Labourer 18.06.98 - Asstt. Binder 19.06.08 - Binder	01.01.2020	27.01.95
07	R.E.Shirole (Ex-Service Man)	VII	28.05.63	10.08.89 - Labourer 08.10.98- Asstt. Binder 12.06.09- Binder	01.03.2020	26.09.95

Name Deleted:-

1. Shri K. R. Pardeshi..... Promoted as Foreman w.e.f. 01.03.2020
2. Shri S. L. Dive..... Superannuation Retirement w.e.f. 31.01.2020
3. Shri P. L. Bendkule..... Superannuation Retirement w.e.f. 31.05.2020
4. Shri A. H. Patil..... Superannuation Retirement w.e.f. 30.09.2020

HEAD READER

Pay scale : (Level 06) : 35400-112400
Sanction : 01 On Roll : Nil Vacant : 01

READER

Pay scale : (Level 04) : 25500-81100
Sanction : 06 On Roll : 05 Vacant : 01

Sr. No	Name	Educ Qual	Date of Birth	Date of First Apptt.	Date of Apptt.in this grade	Sub.Appt.
01	S/Shri A.R.Sagare	B.Com	10.06.62	09.07.84 -Labourer 21.04.95- C.Holder	12.06.09	13.12.89
02	M.E.Nikhumbh (ST)	B.A.	21.04.75	26.04.95- C.Holder	26.11.10	12.08.98
03	K.R.Aware	B.Com.	22.12.71	26.04.95- C.Holder	01.07.11	12.08.98
04	Samad M Shaikh	B.Com.	19.09.70	26.04.95- C. Holder	01.04.2013	12.08.98
05	N.A.Shirsat (OBC)	B.Com.	03.04.70	17.08.95- C. Holder	14.08.2013	12.08.98

COPY HOLDER

Pay scale : (Level 02) : 19900-63200
Sanction : 03 On Roll : 01 Vacant : 02

Sr. No	Name	Educ Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt.in this grade	Sub.Appt.
01	S/Shri S.V.Unawane (SC)	HSC	29.06.68	26.04.95	26.04.95	12.08.98

SENIOR ARTIST

Pay scale : (Level 06) : 35400-112400
Sanction : 01 On Roll : 01 Vacant: 00

Sr. No.	Name S/Shri	Educ. Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt. In this grade	Sub. Appt.
01	D.B.Shirke	S.S.C. Dip. In Comm. Art	18.04.66	12.10.90 Jr. Artist	01.02.2020	26.07.93

Name Deleted:-

1. Shri K. G. Jadhao..... Superannuation Retirement w.e.f. 31.01.2020

JUNIOR ARTIST

Pay scale: (Level 06) : 35400-112400
Sanction : 02 On Roll : 00 Vacant: 02

Name Deleted:-

1. Shri D. B. Shirke..... Promoted as Senior Artist w.e.f. 01.02.2020

ARTIST RETOUCHER

Pay scale : (Level 06) : 35400-112400
Sanction: 01 On Roll: 00 Vacant: 01

ASSTT. ARTIST RETOUCHER

Pay scale : (Level 06) : 35400-112400
Sanction : 04 On Roll : 03 Vacant : 01

Sr. No.	Name S/Shri	Educ. Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt. In this grade	Sub. Appt.
01	S.M.Gangatirkar	H.S.C. Dip. In Litho	25.06.64	15.01.90	15.01.90	26.07.93
02	J.V.Gaware (SC) Transferred from G.I.P. Ring Road and joined 11.02.97.	B.Com. App. In Litho	13.01.69	12.03.96	12.03.96	12.04.01
03	S. B. Misal (PHP)	Dip. in Ptg. Tech	15.10.72	03.07.13	03.07.13	29.08.16

CAMERAMAN

Pay scale : (Level 06) : 35400-112400
Sanction : 02 On Roll : 02 Vacant : 00

Sr. No.	Name S/Shri	Educ. Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt. In this grade	Sub. Appt.
01	R.V.Muthal	H.S.C.	13.10.69	10.06.94- O.M.A 11.05.01- D.R.A.	01.11.07	08.10.98
02	S.L.Panchbhai (SC)	H.S.C.	07.04.67	28.06.93- O.P.M.	01.06.13	12.08.98

OFFSET PLATE MAKER

Pay scale : (Level 04) : 25500-81100
Sanction : 06 On Roll : 05 Vacant : 01

Sr. No.	Name S/Shri	Educ. Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt. In this grade	Sub. Appt.
01	V.G.Padwal	S.S.C	23.01.64	21.03.83 21.03.84 Xerox Opr	11.01.08	21.03.84
02	H.L.Pardeshi	H.S.C. App. In M/c Minder	19.09.68	10.06.94- O. M.A 12.04.01- A. P.M.	12.06.09	08.10.98
03	G.K. Rokade	Dip. in Ptg. Tech	19.04.86	01.07.13- O.P.M.	01.07.13	29.08.16
04	S.A. Joshi (OBC)	Dip. in Ptg. Tech	09.07.78	03.07.13- O.P.M.	03.07.13	29.08.16
05	P.S. Pawar	Dip. in Ptg. Tech	23.08.82	09.07.13- O.P.M.	09.07.13	29.08.16

ASSTT. PLATE MAKER

Pay scale : (Level 02) : 19900-63200
Sanction : 03 On Roll : 03 Vacant : 00

Sr. No.	Name S/Shri	Educ. Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt. In this grade	Sub. Appt.
01	U.N. Borade (OBC)	H.S.C. P.M.Appr.	11.05.76	03.07.13	03.07.13	29.08.16
02	Amjad I. Kadri	Xth	25.10.80	01.01.14	01.01.14	29.08.16
03	Ashis Paria	S.S.C.	29.12.80	16.07.13	16.07.13	29.08.16

D.T.P. OPERATOR

Pay scale : (Level 06) : 35400-112400
Sanction : 05 On Roll : 02 Vacant : 03

Sr. No.	Name S/Shri	Educ. Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt. In this grade	Sub. Appt.
01	A.P. Gajbhe (SC)	S.S.C.	09.01.64	26.04.95-Lino Opr.	11.01.08	12.08.98
02	Veer Pal Singh (SC) Transferred from G.I.P. Rashtrapati Bhavan and joined this Press w.e.f 24.06.2019	S.S.C	01.01.65	13.02.84-C. Holder 04.04.94- Reader	12.02.08	

Name Deleted:-

1. Shri R. G. Mahale..... Superannuation Retirement w.e.f. 31.01.2020

OFFSET MACHINE MAN

Pay scale : (Level 06) : 35400-112400

Sanction : 18 On Roll : 12 Vacant : 06

Sr. No.	Name S/Shri	Educ. Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt. In this grade	Sub. Appt.
01	A.D.Pardeshi (SC)	IX	21.05.63	22.07.81- Labourer 09.12.89 - O.M.Attd 10.11.06 - O.M.Asstt.	01.11.07	13.12.89
02	R.V.Sanap (OBC)	S.S.C. App. In M/c Minder	01.06.73	10.06.94 - O.M.Attd 11.10.07 - O.M.Asstt.	01.11.07	08.10.98
03	S.B.Salunke (SC)	S.S.C. App. In M/c.Minder	10.04.70	10.06.94 - O.M.Attd 11.10.07 - O.M.Asstt.	01.11.07	08.10.98
04	A.C.Gaikwad (SC)	H.S.C. App. in M/c Minder	05.04.69	10.06.94 - O.M.Attd 11.10.07 - O.M.Asstt.	01.11.07	08.10.98
05	P.J.Bharade	H.S.C. App. In M/c Minder	05.02.69	10.06.94 - O.M.Attd 11.10.07 - O.M.Asstt.	01.11.07	08.10.98
06	S.M.Pawar	S.S.C.	29.02.72	20.07.94 - O.M.Attd 11.10.07 - O.M.Asstt.	01.11.07	12.04.01
07	P.S.Bhor	S.S.C.	01.06.65	05.04.84 - Labourer 28.12.95-O.M. Attd 01.11.07- O.M.Asstt.	12.06.09	13.12.89
08	N.F.Gambhire	VI	10.10.64	09.03.87 - Labourer 12.08.97-O.M. Attd 01.11.07-O.M.Asstt.	12.08.10	13.12.89
09	D.P. Gholap (SC)	Dip. in Ptg. Tech	14.10.78	05.07.13- O.P.M.	05.07.13	29.08.16
10	D.S.Nadge	IX	27.12.62	10.01.92 - Labourer 10.09.01-O.M. Attd 28.12.09- O.M.Asstt.	13.07.15	21.03.96
11	D.T. Borade (OBC)	Dip. in Ptg. Tech	18.11.82	04.07.13- O.M.A.	26.09.19	29.08.16
12	C.S. Dani (SC against UR)	Dip. In Ptg. Tech	15.09.81	16.07.13- O.M.A.	26.09.19	29.08.16

OFFSET MACHINE ASSTT.

Pay scale : (Level 04) : 25500-81100

Sanction : 13 On Roll : 10 Vacant : 03

Sr. No	Name S/Shri	Educ Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt.in this grade	Sub.Appt.
01	P.D. Avhad (SC)	Dip. in Ptg. Tech	11.04.80	03.07.13	03.07.13	29.08.16
02	A.T. Waghadkar (OBC)	Dip. in Ptg. Tech	02.08.79	03.07.13	03.07.13	29.08.16
03	S.J. Sonawane (OBC)	Dip. in Ptg. Tech	23.07.84	05.07.13	05.07.13	29.08.16
04	S.G. Gaikwad (SC against UR)	Dip. in Ptg. Tech	08.12.82	05.07.13	05.07.13	29.08.16
05	K.R. Ahire (SC)	Dip. in Ptg. Tech	07.08.78	08.05.13	08.07.13	29.08.16
06	D.B. Jadhav (SC)	Dip. in Ptg. Tech	25.01.77	03.07.13	03.07.13	29.08.16
07	R.P. Harak (UR)	Dip. in Ptg. Tech	24.05.83	04.07.13	04.07.13	29.08.16
08	Deepak Namdeo (OBC)	Dip. In Ptg. Tech	19.06.87	25.07.13	25.07.13	29.08.16
09	K.P. Gaikwad (SC against UR)	Dip. in Ptg. Tech	02.05.81	03.07.13	03.07.13	29.08.16
10	B.R.Patale (SC)	S.S.C. Passes III in the grade of Grinder	10.10.65	27.04.95- Lab. 01.11.07 O.M.Attd.	26.09.19	12.02.99

OFFSET MACHINE ATTENDANT

Pay scale : (Level 02) : 19900-63200

Sanction : 11 On Roll : 07 Vacant : 04

Sr. No	Name S/Shri	Educ Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt.in this grade	Sub.Appt.
01	R.M.Nawale (OBC)PHP	S.S.C.	01.06.64	08.10.96 - Labourer	01.11.07	12.02.99
02	N.M.Kulthe (OBC)PHP	S.S.C.	23.10.63	08.10.96- Labourer	01.11.07	12.02.99
03	S.M.Shankpal (OBC)	B.Com.	31.05.66	09.10.96 - Labourer	01.11.07	12.02.99
04	A.N.Gaikhe (OBC) PHP	S.S.C.	12.06.61	14.02.97 - Labourer	01.11.07	12.02.99
05	R.N.Jadhav	SSC	01.06.63	14.01.92- Labourer 02.05.02-M/c.Attd(LP)	01.11.07	21.03.96
06	R.T.Kashritya	IX	01.01.62	09.08.89- Labourer 11.12.98-M/c.Attd(LP)	31.03.08	26.09.95
07	A.K.Sonar	VIII	28.03.71	11.07.02 - Labourer	12.07.10	

Name Deleted:-

1. Shri B. N. Ashtekar..... Superannuation Retirement w.e.f. 31.10.2020.

MECHANIC (PTG.Bdg)

Mechanic (Mechl.)

Pay scale : (Level 04) : 25500-81100

Sanction:- 02 On roll 02 Vacant : 00

Sr. No	Name S/Shri	Educ Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt.in this grade	Sub.Appt.
01	Y.A. Wagh	DME	27.02.81	25.07.13	25.07.13	29.08.16
02	S.K.Karanjkar	IX	05.02.63	10.01.92 - Labourer 12.04.01-Asstt. Mech	25.11.13	21.03.96

ELECTRICIAN

Pay scale : (Level 04) : 25500-81100

Sanction : 02 On Roll : 01 Vacant : 01

Sr. No	Name S/Shri	Educ Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt.in this grade	Sub.Appt.
01	K.W. Tajanpure	Dip. In Elect. Engg.	09.10.82	04.07.13	04.07.13	29.08.16

CARPENTER

Pay scale : (Level 02) : 19900-63200

Sanction : 01 On roll : 01 Vacant : 00

Sr. No	Name S/Shri	Educ Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt.in this grade	Sub.Appt.
01	Md. Meraj Khan	H.S.C. NCVT Carpenter	26.02.82	12.09.13	12.09.13	29.08.16

DRIVER(LV)

Pay scale : (Level 02) : 19900-63200

Sanction : 01 On Roll : 01 Vacant : 00

Sr. No	Name S/Shri	Educ Qual	Date of Birth	Date of Apptt.	Date of Apptt.in this grade	Sub.Appt.
01	Lalit Nirkhade (OBCagainst UR)	S.S.C.	27.06.81	29.07.13- C.Driver	13.02.17	29.08.16

CLEANER DRIVER

Pay scale : (Level 01) : 18000-56900

Sanction : 01 On Roll : 00 Vacant : 01


BINDER**PAY SCALE - LEVEL 04 (25500-81100)****Sanction : 69****On Roll : 25****Vacant : 44**

Sr. No	Name S/Shri	Educ Qual	Date of Birth	Date of First Apptt.	Date of Apptt.in this grade	Sub.Appt.
1	Smt.Sangita S. Kokate	X	14.12.72	24.04.98 - Asstt. Bdr. joined this press on 03.02.99	28.12.09	08.04.05
2	S.S.Lasure (SC)	IX	15.02.62	10.01.93 - Labourer 12.04.2001 - Asstt. Binder	17.06.10	21.03.96
3	P.V.Bhalekar	IX	18.07.61	09.08.89 - Labourer 12.04.2001 - Asstt. Binder	02.08.10	22.09.00
4	A.D.Bendkule (ST)	IX	01.06.63	20.03.92 - Labourer 12.04.01 - Asstt. Binder	01.03.11	21.03.96
5	A.A.Shaikh	X	06.12.62	10.01.92 - Labourer 01.06.01 - Asstt. Binder	01.12.11	21.03.96
6	D.D.Jadhav	IX	11.11.61	13.01.92 - Labourer 11.09.01 - Asstt. Binder	22.01.13	21.03.96
7	B.G.Jadhav	IX	24.10.62	15.01.92 - Labourer 11.09.01 - Asstt. Binder	22.01.13	21.03.96
8	R.B.Chaudhari	IX	25.05.63	10.01.92 - Labourer 01.03.02 - Asstt. Binder	22.01.13	21.03.96
9	R.K.Bodke	IX	15.12.62	10.01.92 - Labourer 01.04.02 - Asstt. Binder	22.01.13	21.03.96
10	P.G.Khatale	X	27.08.61	09.01.92 - Labourer 01.04.02 - Asstt. Binder	22.01.13	21.03.96
11	S.S.Jadhav	IX	27.05.62	10.01.92 - Labourer 01.06.02 - Asstt. Binder	22.01.13	21.03.96
12	P.D.Jagtap	X	01.04.63	10.01.92 - Labourer 01.06.02 - Asstt. Binder	22.01.13	21.03.96
13	S.V.Gawali (O.B.C.)	SSC	21.10.71	17.08.95 - C.Holder 29.10.07 - Asstt. Binder	21.01.16	12.08.98
14	B.D.Parchure	HSC	08.11.72	17.08.95 - C.Holder 29.10.07 - Asstt. Binder	21.01.16	12.08.98
15	H.L.Pawar PHP (S.T.)	H.S.C.	08.09.69	27.04.95 - Labourer 01.11.07 - Asstt. Binder	21.01.16	12.02.99
16	K.J.Pagare (S.C.)	B.A.	26.06.65	28.04.95 - Labourer 01.11.07 - Asstt. Binder	21.01.16	12.02.99
17	S.V.Gaikwad (SC)	IX	24.10.61	04.12.96 - Labourer 01.11.07 - Asstt. Binder	21.01.16	12.02.99
18	Shiv Shankar Mehato (S.T.)	VII	31.01.65	17.01.97 - Labourer 01.11.07 - Asstt. Binder	21.01.16	17.01.01
19	N.A.Katale	VIII	14.05.66	16.11.89 - Ward Boy 11.01.08 - Asstt. Binder	21.01.16	29.06.95
20	B.K.Bhangare	IV	11.06.71	09.03.90 - Safaiwala 11.01.08 - Asstt. Binder	21.01.16	20.08.97
21	S.S.Tajane (OBC)	IX	26.11.67	17.08.95 - Peon 11.01.08 - Asstt. Binder	21.01.16	12.08.98
22	N.B.Khandavi (ST)	IX	15.09.65	17.08.95 - Peon 11.01.08 - Asstt. Binder	21.01.16	12.08.98
23	R.J.Zanzote (SC)	II	04.07.69	05.03.90 - Safaiwala 11.01.08 - Asstt. Binder	21.01.16	20.08.97
24	V.G.Gangurde (SC)	V	22.05.67	05.03.90 - Safaiwala 11.01.08 - Asstt. Binder	21.01.16	20.08.97
25	R.R.Makwana (SC)	IX	19.02.70	01.01.97 - Safaiwala 11.01.08 - Asstt. Binder	21.01.16	13.06.01

Name deleted:-

- 1) A. H. Patil..... Promoted as Section Holder w.e.f. 01.02.2020
- 2.) R. E. Shirole..... Promoted as Section Holder w.e.f. 01.03.2020
- 3) R. P. Bhavsar..... Retirement on Superannuation w.e.f. 31.07.2020
- 4) I. B. Kadri..... Retirement on Superannuation w.e.f. 30.11.2020

ASSISTANT BINDER**PAY SCALE : LEVEL 02 (19900-63200)****Sanction :32****On Roll :00****Vacant : 32**


 (Ram Dayal)
 Officer-in-Charge
 GIP, Nashik